

July 9, 2024

In accordance with Sections 18-25 of Chapter 30A of the Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Cannabis Control Commission. The meeting will take place as noted below.

CANNABIS CONTROL COMMISSION

July 11, 2024 10:00 AM

In-Person and Remote via Microsoft Teams Live*

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Commissioners' Comments & Updates
- III. Minutes
- IV. Acting Executive Director and Commission Staff Report
- V. Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership
 - 1. Bodelle's Edibles, LLC
- VI. Staff Recommendations on Renewal Licenses
 - 1. 1620 Labs, LLC (#MCR140636)
 - 2. 876 Grow Inc (#MBR169332)
 - 3. Berkshire Kind Inc. (#MPR244160)
 - 4. Berkshire Kind Inc. (#MCR140769)
 - 5. BTE INC (#MCR140719)
 - 6. Buudda Brothers 90 Sargeant Street LLC (#MPR244129)
 - 7. Cadella LLC (#MRR206879)
 - 8. Ember Gardens Cape Cod LLC (#MRR206858)
 - 9. Fairway Botanicals LLC (#MRR206893)
 - 10. Fernway LLC (#MPR244159)
 - 11. Health Circle, Inc. (#MCR140739)
 - 12. Holistic Industries, Inc. (#MRR206872)
 - 13. Hoop City Ventures, LLC (#MRR206941)



- 14. Hudson Botanical Processing, LLC (#MCR140747)
- 15. J B.A.M., INC. (#MPR244137)
- 16. J B.A.M., INC. (#MCR140716)
- 17. Northempton Enterprises, Inc. (#MRR206794)
- 18. Riverside Cannabis LLC (#MCR140744)
- 19. Solurge Inc. (#MCR140709)
- 20. Solurge Inc. (#MRR206898)
- 21. ToroVerde (Massachusetts) II, Inc. (#MRR206841)
- 22. Toy Town Project, LLC (#MRR206900)
- 23. Green Gold Group, Inc. (#MTC786)
- VII. Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses
 - 1. Fibonacci Farms, LLC (#MC283768), Cultivator, Tier 11 / Outdoor
 - 2. Herbal Logic, LLC (#MRN285044), Retailer
- VIII. Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses
 - 1. Ahava, LLC (#MC283670), Cultivator, Tier 10 / Indoor
 - 2. Ahava, LLC (#MP282159), Product Manufacturer
 - 3. Fairway Botanicals, LLC (#MR281755), Retailer
 - 4. Frozen 4 Corporation (#MP281749), Product Manufacturer
 - 5. Gas, LLC (#MD1320), Delivery Operator
 - 6. Northeast Alternatives Retail, LLC (#MR282659), Retailer
 - 7. Pineapple Express, LLC (#MD1306), Delivery Operator
 - 8. Social-J, LLC (#DO100155), Courier
 - 9. Tradesman Exchange, LLC (#MD1316), Delivery Operator
 - IX. Commission Discussion and Votes
 - 1. Executive Director Search Subcommittee and Membership Update *Acting Executive Director Debra Hilton-Creek*
 - 2. Lottery Sales at Licensed Marijuana Retailers Update Commissioner Stebbins
 - 3. MA Disability Employment Tax Credit Discussion Commissioner Stebbins
 - 4. Delivery Exclusivity Period Review Introductory Discussion *Director of Government Affairs and Policy Matt Giancola*
 - 5. Delivery in Banned Municipalities Commissioner Stebbins
 - 6. Regulatory Updates: Chief of Staff Andrew Carter
 - 7. Governance Charter Introduction Acting Chair Ava Concepcion
 - 8. Federal Public Comment on Rescheduling *Director of Government Affairs and Policy Matt Giancola*
 - X. New Business Not Anticipated at the Time of Posting
 - XI. Next Meeting Date



XII. Adjournment

*Closed captioning available

If you need reasonable accommodations in order to participate in the meeting, contact the ADA Coordinator Debra Hilton-Creek in advance of the meeting. While the Commission will do its best to accommodate you, certain accommodations may not be available if requested immediately before the meeting.